
NITED NATIONS 

:CO NOMIC 
\ND 
iOC!l\L COUNCIL 

COI<lMIS 3ION ON Ht.J}A".AN RIGID'S 

Eishth Session 

GENERAL 

~ .... l,,l-:-:·:·. - t.J, .. :E. "'"'' . ··- ~­- ---·~ -~ -·-- ..-.. - -~~ ----·-·-----·._ .... _ .... _.-a. __ .. .__.-----·-··-

E/CN .4/SR.302 
3 June 1952 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

SUJ:,1MATIY RECORD OF TEE TIIREE HUNDRED .A..'IJD SECOND MJ.i:ETING 

Hold at Head.quarters, New York, 

CONI'ENT3: 

Chail::n~.n: 

on Tueoday, 20 Mo.y 1952, at 2,30 p.m. 

Draft international covenants on human riehts and mt:asures of 

implementation (.'C/1922; E/CN .4/L.66, E/CN .4/L. TT /Rev .1) ( cont:inued) 

Mr. MAL TIC (Lebanon) 

Ra P]20rteyr:: Mr. 1'/'HITLI\.M Australia 

Membru_: Mr. NISOT Belgium 

Mr. SAl'{CA CRUZ ) 
Chile 

Mrs. FIGT.m~OA. ) 

Mr. CiillNG PAONAN China 

AZt\1I Bey Ecwpt 

Mr. JWIGNY France 

Mr. KYROU Greece 

Hrs. tvffiirrA India 

Mr. AZKOUL Lebanon 

Mr. HAIIF'..&D Pakir.tan 

Mr. BORATYNSKI Poland 

l!Jrs • RuSSEL Sweden 

52-6170 



"7' , .. : ). 't'1) 30" 
r / ""' ... e- • I 0 .... \ • ~ 

Paue 2 

Members: 
(conf'a) Mr. KOVA!..ENKO 

J:.ir. MOROZ.OV 

Nr. HOARE 

Hrs • ROOSl!s'VELT 

Mr. BRACCO 

Mr. JEVREJ!.IOVIC 

Also Ireoem: Miss MANAS 

B.~re~.~lli~~ .~_poe ial_i;ecl ~(l8fl9ii..: 

~·~fB. 

Mr. MOREIJ..ET) 
Mr. J)W:EG'ORD) 

~UQ.C.ister: Mrs. AIETA 

M.r. HJI..LP.EH IN 

Mr. NOLDE 

1-ir. MANUIL'\. 

Mrs. PAHSONS 

IJlrs. R1.MCR 

:!11rs. TIOBB 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United K~~ngdom of Grea. t .Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uru[.ruay 

Yugoslavia 

Com.rnissj.on on the Status of 
\I omen 

Intern9.tional Labour Organisation 
(ILO)

·rnter.national Confederation of 
Free Trade Unio~s (I~1U) 

Catholic International Unio~ 
for Social Service 

Co-ordina tine Board. of Jewi!!!h 
Or:sanlzations :'or Consult~.tion 
vri th the Jt~conomlc and Social 
Council 

Commission of the Churches on 
In terne.tionaJ. Affairs 

Intel~ational Association of 
Pene.l Law 

L'1terna tional 0 cuncil of Women 

Inten~atlor.:ml Fedora "..iion of 
Business and Professional 
llom~n 

Inte:::'national Federation of 
University v.Jomen 

/I1r. BEER 



Mr. BEE"R 

Miss SCHAEFER 

Miss PHILLIPS 

:N!'. JACOBY 

Mrs • FOT.STE IN 

Mr. DAS ) 
Miss KD:'CJICN) 

E/CN.4/SR .. 302 
Page 3 

rntsrnational League for the 
Ric;hts of Man 

international Union of Catholic 
Women's Leagues 

Liaison Committee of Homen's 
International Organizations 

\-Torld Jewish Cong,"':"ess 

World Union for Progressive 
Judaism 

Director, Division of Human 
RiGhts 

Secretaries of the Commission 

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANTS ON RUM.li.N RIGRrS AND !v$ASURES OF IMPLEME11H'ATION 

(E/1992; E/CN.4/L.66, EjCN )~/L. 77/Rev .1) (£~.u.ed) 

The CHAIPHAN invited the COilliilission to resume discussion of 

article 31 of the draft CO\renant. 

Mr. JEVP~MOVIC (Yugoslavia) assccia.ted himself with th~ 

repl~sentatives who had spoken in favour of retaining article 31. 

/Nr. AZKOUL 



Hr • .AZKOUL (Lebanon) said that the UsSR representative 1 s interpretation 

of article 31 was wishful thinking, The article must be considered in relation 

to paragraphs 1 and 2 of article 1. Article 31 set forth a specific right w• 

the equal rig1t of men and women to the enjoyment of all economic, social and 

oultural rights. Consequently, that right was necessarily subject to the 

limttations laid down in paragraph 1 of article 1. Paragraph 2 of that article 

contained a fol"mal ~.nd immediate undertaking on the part of States not to make 

any dtscrimination whatever at any stage in the implementation of the rights 

set forth in t:ne covenant. He -:::ersonally would have preferred to have seen 

the non-discrimination clause repeated :!.n article 31. In its '?resent form, 

the article simply recognized the right of equality and thereby weakened the 

formal obligat:'..on provided for in paragraph 2 of article 1 by seeming to make 

an exception for the realization of that particular right. The right could 

be ensured only progressively in accorde.nce with the co.pacity of each individual 

State. It would theref'ore br:;) better, even if it, meant introducing a repetition, 

to accept the verbal ar.:endnerrt put forward by the Chilean delegation at the 

30lst meeting proposing that the -word "reco(;:tnize" should be reple.ced by the 

words "undertake to guarantee 11
• 

Mrs. ROOSK.~LT (United States of America.) proposed that the word 

"guarantee" in the Chilean verbal amendraent should be replaced by the word 
11 ensure". She reminded members, and particularly the representatives of Chile 

and Poland, that article 1 had not existed when the Co~isslon had originally 

decided on the text of art:i..cle 31. Consequently, it was not in the least 

inconsistent to wish to delete article 31 novT1 e.s being a repetition of 

article 1. 

Hit;h regard to the remarks mt1.de by the USSR representative at the 

30lst meeting, she ei:rphas:i.zod tha:t it i"lt:.s not enough for women to have access 

to elected pt:iblic office in each country but they should also be able t.o held 

the highest public posts. 

/Mr, KOVALENKO 



E/CN.4/SR.)02
Page 5

Mr. KOVAJ.ENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that the 

delegations which objected to article 51 ~·rere indirectly attacking tbe very 

· pr:!. nc:l ple o:~ e1ua1 rights for men and women. Furthermore, those who referred 

to ra.rec;l·cph 2 of c-,.rticle l in order tel justify the deletion of arti.cle 31 

were tbe ver~~ same repre2entat:Lves who had voted against paragraph 2 and 

vmn1d ctill l:!.;~e to delete :it from the covenant if possible. If' tl1e~r were to 

s'lcceed in thetr efforts and if the Commission decided to delete article 31, 

the covenant vTOuld not contain any provisions at all on the right to egua1i ty. 

Son:e delegations had asserted that article 31 W<lS useless and that 

it 'i.VOuld not have "'ll'.l' effect on the existing ineg_uali ty bet~veen the sexes. 

In an logic that de}'lo:::abJ.e sit;J.:ition should lead the Cornrn.iscion to take 

m~asures to dG away "ivith such inequality and that ~vas precisely the purr)ose 

of article 31. Accordingly .• wit:ti the delegations of the USGl1, Poland A.nd 

Chile, he vmuld vote in :favoru.~ of the :;.~ctcnt5 on of article 31. 

Other delecntions bel'!. objcctr:d to ti.w drafting of artlc ie 31. 

Only the United Kingcloin re::_:)rese::1bti.vc, who should lle congratulated on his 

franl:ness, had expressed h:ts re~d rec:.son for his objection to the article 

by stat:Lng that equn,l rig':rtn f'o.r men am~ women coulcl not yet be granted in 

his co:mtry. The Un:i.ted Jtates representative for her part had also sho~m 

that there was no true eq_ue,lity bet~,reen the sexes 1n her co·.mtry. He vrent 

on to cite various c1iscri.min:J.tory provisions in the lr:;gisla:';ionG of certain 

Arneri.ciJJl Jte.te s. 

The Con:11is:;:i.on sl:ould te.lce t~ktt fact'~al situation :into account as 

vrell as the comments me,C.e by the Commhwion on the Status of Homen and shoald 

,conclude that it was essenti3.1 to include article )1 in the covenG.nt. 

Hr. HIIITT.J.\H (AuotrQlio,) remarked that. memberB could not expect to 

reach the same conci.us:Lons if they ctu.rted from different premises. The 

Ukrainian represcntatire seened to think that cert:;i~ de:'.2g;:1,tions vTisherl to 

delete the non-discrim:i nation c:.au;.;e fro:Jl a:~ticle J.. Hovre•rer, it was hardly 

logical to base a 1rbole l:Lne of arc;wnent on tho assumption th:1t the non­

discriminn.tion clause >vould ultimately be deleted. 'f'he real questioll at issue 

was vrhether or not the Conunission 1dshed. to take into account the fact that 

equal rights for men and 1;omen cou~.d be crae1ted only :progreesively. The 

.S>'ledish representative had taken the exiGtence of the non-discrimination clause 

fm.~ grar~ted vhen she had asked v:hether or not it applied to equal ri.ghts for 

/men and 



t lrn, ''/Dr' ,302
fc.,_il v 

men and vo.mEln. On the basis of the same assumption, it would be quite illogical 

not to reply in t1:.e a.ffirmativA. 

In the view of his delegation; the n:a.in difflculty was that the 

Commission r:ad been c.cting on instructions from the G€neral /iSSembly in inserting 

article 31 in the cove~::m.nt, At the time, his delegation had doubted the wisdom 

of the decision but the• rr.ajority of tho Commission had felt that it should follow 

the Assembly's instructions whHe res6rving the possibility of re-examining it 

later. Consequently, his dt'llesation felt that it should adopt the 8ame porition 

:lt had adopted at Geneva, On grounds of logic the S1trcdj.sh rep:t.~es?-ntative was 

right but the article should remain out of resp~ct for the Asser:1bly's instructions. 

If those instructions v;·ere to be rev-iewed that should be done by e,n organ of the 

General Assembly. IIis deleg11tion 1.;ould therefore abstain. 

He emphe,sized that, in his country, the pr:lnciple of equal pay for men 

and ivomen had been accGrtsd but bnd not yet been fully applit')d, It waG being 

applied progressively, pe.rt:c-;ll.arly by J<r·?nns of Hrbi.trR.tion tribunals. 1'he 

people of Aust:::·alJa i·re:ro beco;idnL; more and :;;Gre socially conscious of the principle 

of equality and, furthermore, AuztrP..lia had not forgotten that it was a signatory 

of the Ch~rce1' wh:i.ch already embodied the prh.1ciple of equal rights for men and 

wome:r:~. 

Mrs, MERTA (India) supDorted the principle of eguality. It was not the 

principle that was being contested but 1-rhether article 31 should be retained in 

the covenant. In vie~v of the fact that article 1 dealt id th the princ:i.ple of 

non-discrimirw~tion tho question did not arise in the name form as in the previous 

year, when the Commission had not yet decided whether there should be one or tvio 

covenanta. The re-petition of the non~discrimination clause might lead to 

conf1.1sion as art:Lcle l t::over:ued all the articles of the covenant on economic, 

social and cultural :r·i.'):.ts. ]'urthormore, as it was irn):-robable that article 31 

could h9l:p to j.m:prove tl;e present sitm;.tion, th3 Ir .. cU m• delegation would abstain 

from votlng on it. 

Mr, BRACCO (Uruguay) su:r:portf:Jd the retention of article 31, and. recalled 

the liaY in iThich his GGl;.ntry 1 s l(<gisb::~:J.;)l!. on tho eqt'n.1ity of mer: and vrcr.1en as 

T~1e aim of Uruguayan law was 

to grant 'H·,rrAn comp:c~'3l;v cqvivalent ric;I'iLs ro.tl1cr than to ad.icve strict equality. 

/Referring 



 E/CU .4/SR .302 
Page 7 

P.eferr:!.ng to the remarks of. the B-v1ediah representative, he said that 

he greatl.Y admired Sweden sa advanced state of social legiolation and was 

therefore surprised tbat its celegatio~1 wished to delete article 31. 
lie feared. that some delegations were using considerations of 

pure f'm'm to conceal thei;r basic opposition to the }?l'inciple of equality. 

For his part, he felt, tba.t the principle of non-diecrimir.ation shoUld be 

:repeated and would therefore vote in favour of retaining article 31. 

~~. KYl~OU (Greece) noted trat article 31 expressly recognized 

ec;.ual r:i.ghts of men and women, as distinctions on grounds of sex might exist 

even in a s·~ate with a homogeneous population in which none of the other 

distir.ctions listed in ar·iiicle 1 1 paragra:ph 2 were :made. Article 31 therefore 

was not superfluous or repetitious. Furthermore, deletion of that article 

l1l.i.ght be.ve an unfortunate ps:rcholo_::5.cal effect by eiving the impression that 

certain countries wel·e op~x,,ssd to the principle of eque.l righ·cs for msn and 

vtomen. 

:t-1r. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought t:r..at 

article 31 was wider in scopc t~ln erticle 1, since it covered all the 

economic, social and cul tm~al rights, and not only those contained in the 

covenant. The article lTas not, therefore, a mere repetition of article 1. 

In the United States, despite what tr~t country!a rer~eaentative 

had affirmed, inequality bet-v;een men and wa:nen was not confined to important 

posts alone. The United States Congress r~d refused ever since 1923 to adopt 

a bill to em sure equality between men and women, tl1ouch it i~as similar to 

the provisions of a:-ticle 31. I!'rom th:Jt he inferred tliat the United States 

representative's hor:1::ility to that ar-:;icle reflected the general hostility of 

the United. Stat.se legiElative boCl.ies to the I;rinciple :i.n queetion. 

He cited figures shc-tling trat in the USSR many importa:it :posts, 

particularly judicial onee, vrere held by women ltho also sel·ved as 

representati-ves of the :people, held the highest decorations and bad 

distinguished themselves in agronomy, science, literature and. the arts. 

Contrary to the United Kingdom representative's statement, ths recog:ni tion of 

the :principle as set out in article 31 could have positive restlits; the fact 

/tbat the 



J 'J.N )+/SB.302 
1?c:ge 8 

'that the number of ivomcn in ths USSR with a higher education bad tripled since 

1940 was a c!lse in J?Oint. It was only in 1921 that Lenin bad fh:.ally stated 

t:tat the Lolsbevik Revolution bed abolished the basis for discri.mination 

betvTE.en men and womE>n. The Soviet :people was endeavouring to improve the 

position of woman, ~::ometh~.ng the United Kingdom re:pre8entative could not say 

of his :people. 

Mrs. ROSSEL (Sweden) thought that the Commission would vote in 

favour of ID9.inta~.ning ertiole 31; the discussion had, haisver, serve1i a 

purpose by b:.:.•inging out each delegation~s position on tt:Je prc1J::.e111 of equt:lity 

be t\veen men and wo::ne:n, The :fact t:ba t it :had adopted the :prir.ciple of 

non-discrimination in article 1 ehowscl tbat the COlll!Ilission considered such 

menti0n in the covenant to be useful. .. 

In reply to tha Dr3P'R representative ?n reference to a &t~edish law of 

1866, she noted that her c.r.",nu·y had undE>rgons many changes since that time, 

though fartunatcly, it he.d rxreser-red its Ciemocratic syst€lll. She lrished to 

make' clear, for the 1>ene.fi t o:.f the Uruguayan representativ·e, :(jba.t she was 

stating ·the views of her Government, and for t:bat o.f the USSR representative, 

that she was not afraid t.o assUI:'le respons:i. bili t.y far thr:J :proposal to delete 

a:rt1clf; 31 (E/cr:r.4/L.77/Rev.l) whlchl-;eakened the provisions o.f article 1 

while a1ding nothing to the coYenant. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kh1edom) explained the.t, contrary to wrat the 

Uki:ainian rep:-esenta.t:L ve r...a.d asserted, he bad never prOl)OSed the deletion o:f 

article 1, paragraph ~~, and his criticism of that p:<.~·et3!'aph arose soJ.ely out o:f 

the fact that it plactld States unG.er an obl:tgatio:l to aGt at once. As the 

Leb-:lnese represente.tiye bad stressed, article 31 v1as su"!Jject to the clause 

of :progressive realiz.:.tic.:J in e.xticle 1, paraiJr.aph 1. His objection, therefore, 

did not relate to the r::rabsta.nce of a::ticle 31, but merely to the fact that the 

article was un~ecessarily repetitious. He would vote against the Chilean 

amendment because it reproduced in article 31 the formu.la he objected to in 

article 1., paragra:r;.h 2. There wao no need to rnswer the r€ma.rks of the USSR 

representative; he ccuJ .. d. (t<?.Sily mentio:..1 a number of fields in which women 

had distinguished tbe:ms6lves in the United Kingdom. 

/~. BRACCO 



E/CN.4/SR.302 
Page 9 

Hr. BR4.CCO (Urugttay), in repl.y Jco the SWedish representative, said that 

he lw.cl x~<:;Vs>r eoubted the fact the.t .she 1-1as following her Government 'a instructions. 

That was why he 1-1as unable to understand her attitude to article 31. 

'l'he CHAIRJ.IlAN said that before voting on article 31, the Co:r:mission must 

vote on a vertal ChiJean nma:.1dment to repJ..ace the word "recognize" by "undertake 

to gr:a.re.ntee", to wh:tch tb.e \J'nite:d Ststes representative had submitted a verbal 

2ub ·amond..nent to raplace tha vord "gua:r·antee" by "ensure" J and also on a verbal 

e.mendmr:mt by Greece, to re-place "recognize" by "reaffirm". Altho;l[;h those 

amendments had been submitted after the set time limit, he suggested that the 

Commission shculd cons:i.der them receivable in accordance with i".:;s previous 

decisions. 

It 1-ras so decided. 
-·~---------- .... --- ..._ 

The CRAIRV.AN prop(;sed th:..t a vote should. ce taken in the follmdng order: 

(1) the United States DU"b-amo:::JJm~nt to the Cl~ilee.~ a::nendrrJ.Cnt; (2) the Chilean 

amendment; (3) the G:ree:t a.me:cdme.nt in ce~'l>OJ the Chile3.n a.mendm~mt l-ias rejected; 

(4) article 31 i11hich, on th-.1 l:Ir1a•4 .''f:F.lhw ~"'"!·•·"'f.!S•.:mtstive 1 .:J request, would be 

vctE.·c'. c•n in t·wo p1r~,s; e.r..d (5) the text as a vrhole vlitJ::. an:r an:cndments that might 

be adt::~pted. 

It wac so decided. ---··,·--·---.. -

'l'he CHJUJUV.AN put to the vote the Uni tea Sti:' .. tes verbal amendment to 

replace, in the Chilean verbal am~ndm.ent, the word "gt:<a~"'antee" by the word 

"encure". 

Tho UnitP.d f'.?.!_~s .e,l}~~r1t to the C~li]..ee~'!.Y2':££§:nent ~$ .adpJt:;!id by 

8 votos...,.!9 J.z _1dth 6 atE_!~~. 

The CHAIP.MAIJ put to the vo·~e the Chile:m f' .• mendm'3nt a.s modified by the 

United States ameu<'Imer,t, to replace tl~e 11o:,Nd ":i:·eoogn::i.ze'' by the 1rords rrundertake 

to ensure". 

The Chilsan amendment as amended ioras a.dop~E_;,?. by J.2_...Y.S!.~? to ..lt_~ 

d abstentions. 

/'Ihe CFAill.iYJAN 



r./cr .J~.jw. .302
f, ~ 0 

The CEAim4.'\N announced that, in conrpliance with the United States 

rer;rese.ntr.tive •s request, he i-TOuld put ·t;o the vote the second part of e.rticle 31; 

nr:l.mely, tbe i:rc:;:ods "and particularly of those set :forth in the present covenant". 

14:;:-. H0ROZOV (Union of Soviet Sccic.list Republics) asked that a vote 

f'hould be tah.en first c)':l the opening words. of e,rticle 31, as far as the word 
1
'rig1rt.a;", and then on ·~he second part, beginning with the wcrds "and particularly". 

J!'·.l~·ther, he would like a vote by :roll- call to be taken on the two parts of 
1
the 

te:1et. 

The L!IIAIRYJA.r:r seid thet, in accordance with the respective requests of 

the United States anJ USSR representatives, a::.·ticle 31 would be put to the vote 

in parts as follo'irs: (1) the f:i.rst pe.rt to the word "rights 1
'; (2) the words 

"and particularly of those 11 
.: (3) the ivord;:; nset forth in this covenant". 

A _vote 1¥~2~.,:~Y . ..::2P--.£'~1.....2n t_he first_r:'?rt._~f article_ ... T!· 
In favour: E:,~pt, ·1rcace, India, Lebanon, Pakistan, Poland, 

l':cr-ain:L'ln Soviet Socialist RepubHc, Union of Soviet 

S:>cial.ht Reptwlics, Uruguay, Yt:gosle:da, Chile, China. 

France, Sweden, U:J.ited Kiv.gdc;n of Great Britain and 

Northern Ireland, United Staten of A:n.erica. 

~:t.~l;}.[! ihlStralia, Belgi:;rn. 

,!t;:. f:lrst -;JC!!:~ c:' a:·t:f.cle 31 · .;.s e.d?_Et3d bv l::'J v~--.!£_~ w1 th _g 

Mr. BORATYNSIC: (Poland) asked for a roll-call vote on the 1;ords "and · 

particularly of' thoseu. 

A vote we.s tJ.'~:cn bv roll-,_~~,11. 
~------------

In i'avcur: Lebanon, Pakistan, Poland, Okro.inian Soviet Socialist 

Ropu';:>lb, UL.ion o:t' Joviet Sodr·list Republics, Uruguay, 

Y11cosl~.cr ia: Chile. 

India, ~.reden, Un:tted Kingiiom of Great Britain and 

Northern Ireland, United States of America, Australia, 

China, Egypt, France, Greece. 

Abstain:i_ng: Belgium. 

The words "cncl pa:rticularl.7 of' thosA" 14'ere rejected,..£y_...2_votes to 8, 

with 1 abstention. 

/The CHAJRMAN 



EjCN.4/SR.302. 
Page 11 

The ClliURJ\1AN put to the vote the words "set forth in this Covenant". 

~=, 2.~~~~~;L£;,:.,~ •.• Y2tE(!.~~-~~~~i~!.1£P~ · 

Mrs. FIGUEROA (Chile) asked for a roll-call vote on article 31 as a 

whole as amended. 

A \·o·te wae "tfl.k.en bv roll-ca.ll. 
~~:DC~-:-.,.4-t.~:!a:.M<..,...~-..··J:..~~~ ... ~~ ....... 

In favour: ......... ~J-

A bs+ &.iT".ing: 
~4~·~ 

Yugoslavia, Chile, Egypt, Greece1Lebanon1Pak1stan1Poland 
Ukrainia~ Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Goviet 

Socialist Republics, UrU@lay. 

Sweden, United Kingdom of Grea:; Britain and Northern 

Ireland, United States of America. 

Australia, Belgium, China, France, Ino.ia. 

~t.1:£J;e .31, ~-~-,!!;~J_~!:? ~~~· was adopted.;., bz.l.Q v0tes j?s.J ·-!t1h 
5 abstentions . 
.......-.~--~4~ .. t---.·~ .... 

AZMI Bey (Egypt) explo.ined that although the Svedish proposal 

(E/CN .4/L .77 /Rev .1) was logical, he had been afraiCl that., the vote being only 

provisional, t~e idea of equality bet·.reen the sexes mj.ght disappear from the 

covenant if article 1, paragraph 2 were revised and its scope reduced. He had 

therefore voted for a:cticle 31, which vlOuld safeguard that principle until the 

fi:t1E'.l revision of article 1, par B. graph 2. 

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) bad abstained be~ause in the light of article 1 he 

thought article 31 superfluous; for the same reason te had taten no part in the 

debate on the latte~ article. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) had voted to retain 

article 31 despite the fact that it had been weakened by the deletion of 

certain important vorcls. 

On the other hand, the substitution of the word.s "undertake to ensure" 

for the word "recognize" was an improYement. He reserved the right at 15001e 

later time to :p:::o:pc:ae a ~;ev:I.Etion to the text adopted. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



I FJ/'~'B .i:f SR. 302
:.,· ,:se :~~ 

The CHAIRMAN announced. that the debate on article 31 was closed and 

that the Com.11issjon would take up the examination of a new article proposed by 

tbe French representative (E/CN.4jL.66/Rev.l). 

Mr. JUVIGIJY (France) observed that a draft article on the right to own 

property (B/CIL~.jL .66) had been subrui tterl at the Commission'::: seventh session, 

subject to later alteration. 

The right mentioned in the draft article was dealt with in article 17 
of the Universal Declaration of Human Rightr.;. The notion of property embodied 

in the draft article was not absolute; it was not considered as a sacred right, 

and there was full recognition of the fact that individual. ownership of property 

must be ccmditi0ned by the needs of society. In all countri2:> the effective 

extent of collective ownership wa.s increasing, e,ccording to differing conceptions 

of public utility. 'rhe need for compemmticn tn the event of expropriation was 

recognized in the text, but th~:""D ~:as no insistence on a preliminary compensation, 

a.s the te;:t was intended to be t;f i.nte:rnational application and the details of 

implementation ><ere mat tern for the domestic lec;is1ation of each country. 

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (Uni.ter1 States of America) said that her delegation was 

in favour of the insertion of the article on the right to own property in the 

covenant. The first paragraph of the French proposal (E/CN.4/L.66) reproduced 

the text of article 17 of the Declaration of Human Rights, and the United States 

delegation would vote for it. Her delegation saw no objection to the second 

paragraph of the proposal, althouch it seemed to have no purpose, and the third 

paragraph appeared to enter into auperfluous details. 

<rhole. 

AZlU Bey (Egypt) supported the French proposal (E/CN.4/L.66) as a 

He pointed out that the first paragraph set 01.1.t the principle, the 

oecond indicated clearly that that prir..~iple was to be S1.'.b,ject to domestic 

legislatiop, and the third referred to a fundamental problem lvhich had caused 

many dif..1putes. In that connexion, the proposed text avoided abuse by stressing 

the need for legislation en expropriation, for the application o:f' which the 

courts would be responsible. 

/Mr. KYROU 



E/CN.4/SR.302 
Page 13 · · 

Mr. KYROU (Greece) announced that, like the representative of Egypt, 

he "rould vote in favour of the French proposal (E/CN.4/L.66) as a ~rhole. 

~~. AZimUL (Lebanon) approved the proposal ~~der discussion

(E/CN .4/L.66), but ,va.nted to ask the French representative whether or not 

it was to be subject to the limitations of article 1. If so, he ,.rould propose 

that the 1-rords "recognize the right of every person to own property" in the 

first paragraph should be replaced by the words "undertake to respect the 

right of every person to ovm pt'operty". In the second pa·ra.gra.ph, he proposed 

that the words "The exercise of" should be added before tha worc.s "this right". 

The Lebanese delegation would vote in favour of the French proposal if it vrere 

thus amended. 

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) said he 1-Tould not vote either in s1.<pport of 

the second paragraph of the-l'r·r:mc!1 proposal (E/CN.4/L.66) as he thought that 

its terms were too absolute UiJd haJ:·dly corf':;}etible with the rules of private 

international law nor would he sUj)port the third paragraph; though H stipulated 

that com;;;ensation for expropriation on grounds of public ability should be 

equitable, it failed to make it clear that the compensation should be preliminary. 

Mr. JEVREMOVIC (Yugo6lavia) wished to make a reservation with regard 

to the F-rench proposal (E/CN.4/L.66), which embodied the principle of the right 

to oil'D. property. The term "property" had a very general sense and might 

include ill-gotten gains and it was inadmissible that the right to own property 

should be protected unconditionally. 

/Mr. HOARE 



E/cr. 1~/sR-.302
P<.J.go l4 

Mr .. IIQ.I'..P.E (United Kingdom) S'J.id tmt he ho.d not had t.i'll·3 thoroucblY to 

study the Fronch proposal, The principJ~e it laid down aeeoed -valid, but he Vis 

not s~e that it bed been correctly cl.rafted. The first J;S.ra.graph provided tmt 

the State c.llovJ.d recognize the right of every person to o'tm property and it might 

be aa'k:eit 'Whether the.t e.lao moe.n~G that a St9.te would have to t!.Dderteke tmt every 

)?e:;:or:on ehoulcl beco.rn.e a p:.:-o:perty o..,.n0r. Certain dif':ficultios of interpret:ltion 

l.:".ight arise as regards the second ;pa~:ph. L!!J.stly, it was very d.if':ficul:c to 

:ay down clearly in one sentence :trinci:ples relating to auoh a deJ..icste question 

a.a expropl'iation. Tw.t te:rm refar!'~d to c11ses where p:t:::>l.~.o 8:"!!thorit1r:l~ deprived 

an individual o: his ~C)erty or of a part of his property, 

ce!'":ain types of O."CJ?ro:prie.tion for which no compensation wae g1"..ta~, as in the case 

of confi sea tiCilB ~de fol.1m.r.ing crimi:::al. cc::viction .. 

terms of the thi:rd pa.rag;caph as satisfactory. 

He CO'.lld not re;:sard ohe 

The CHAIRMAN :.:ea: c·J.t the list of' s:peo.kers a.nd declared it olos~d. 

~Ir. K.YROU (Creeca) a1::plained t.o the U:o:-..ited Kingd.om re:preaenta.t:ive tl:Bt 

the firE::; IJe.:-e.g::·a:ph r3fen·e1 to the right to own property and not to th~ goods 

pcsceaa€.i by individuals. It m;>roly laid d.oW:.1. t:!:lat thG S~.a.te should guE..rentee 

to eve1·y person the right to cwn proporty. 

Mr. HABEED (Pa.kist'ln) thought t~t the oovemn'G ailould recognize the 

right to o~"!l pro~erty e.nd wao t!H.>l"efore rea.d,y to ou:ppo1't the Fre:lch proposal. 

Mrs .. M:I:ETA (I:dla) said she would vote :for the :first two paragrepbs 

but thought the third 1-~as u:m.ecees::.ry. 

Mr. MCROZOV (Union of' So7iet Socialist ReJ?Ublics) said that hia 

delegation had no objection to most of the provisions in the ~.nch propo&.'1.l. 

He asked, ho:w€lver, for a cep3.re te vote on the rtords "a.'!ld e:ubJ ect to fair 

com.penaa.tion" in the third J;:R:ragraph, as he inten,led to vote against them. 

The quoation of the amount of c011lpensation to be p9.id in the oaae of 

e:xpropriation ca.me ex.clusive:;,.y withl.n the domestic Jurisdiction of States. 

/The third 



EjCH.4jSR.302 
Page ~5

The third :Pa.re.graph also providod tha:t e::c:propriation might take pJ.ace only in 

Arbi-trary expropriation was therefo1•e ruled out 

and there r.aa no need for a special provision on the question of compensation. 

Ftll"tflc.rmore, the.t p1ra..sbg ¥ma va:gue because the idea of "fair. compeneation11 

There 

was alao the d'lJ.'lger tint it might be used. bY ColoniA.l Powers or countries which 

econowica:Uy domino. ted. under*d.evelo:ped coru1triee as a legal pretext J::;o retain the 

_pri vil~lgas which tl:ey held :tllegally. The Colll1Ilission had ad<J?tec. an article 

prc~:1C.in3 trat the right of peo:pleo to eelfMdetermina.t:t:.)rJ included the right to 

:periJE.nent sove~oiguty over ·t.hei:r mtural wealth. and resour;-;es ar.:l tr.at any right 

held bY other Sta tea could in no ·way ju.stify a pec:.plo 'boing ctep·J.~··ed of its ov;n 

means of S"U.bBistence. T:t~e value of t.h3/v article ehould not -oe impaire<'l bY 

including in t!le covenant a :provision i>hich might give rise to tendentious 

inter:pl·e+At:tons and er.aole certain Power~ ·to oont:tnue to e:c.ploi t under-developed 

countries. Such a :provision :raigllt oOiniJlioe.te in-wrne.tioml relatione and might 

give rise to situations vl:llch ~,:er(') a tbrea:. to :pence e.nd interr.J:\·tiorill seNlr1 t,;y .-

lie then reforrect to the con;ijrovt·rf\Y ove!' the exrro:pr::.ai.;;lon of tb3 proptlrty of tl1e 

Anglo-Ire.nif.'l.n Oil ComJany, and quoted tile eta tomenta of the Prin:e Minister or Iran. 

He al~:~o referred to the case of Bo1ivia which 1vas exploited by United States 

'trlO!lO:POliee. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingd.o.!ll} 'WP..S sorry that the USSR representative 

had seen f'it to introcluco into the dc.·l:Jr-'l.te con.::ddorat1.o::ae which Yere of :purc.ly 

quoted. the mere statcn:ents <",f or:.e of tho parties to the Anglo-Ir:.mian dispute 

to ·~he Ccn.mission o.s i:tr•)fute.ble proofs. 

As regards tht7 c:S....,._._.nd :pru:agra:ph of the Fre.:1ch pl·.Jpo.sal (E /CIT. 4/L. 66); 
he thought it n:.:ight 1,o anr,geroua to give States en OJ)port1JX1.:ity to a.dopt 1.a1l8 Which 

might restric-t the r:i.ght t:) o-;;n r:r-ope:>~ty., In view of t·ho resE·rva tiona he r.ad 

li!;l.(le pre-vicual.y on the ~thor tvro :pa.xag:rap:b ... CJ, it -was d.ifi'icult for him to support 

the proposal. 

/Mrs. ROOSEVELT 



l·l.:re. ROOSEVELT (United States of .-UD.erica.) wished to know whether the 

eecond :pa.:r.a.graph refe!'J:'o/l solely to rights to real property. She did not think 

tm t the IS.l"'e.gl"'a:pil could '\<llidly a,:pply to :r 3 .. ghte to mova"ole :property and in view 

of the dout;·t. i'T:1ic'h llli..ght ariD$ in tmt connc:.OC.ion would eup:port the :firer!:; and 

Mr. LORATYNSKI (Poland) rvcall.ed that the g_ueetion of fair compenaatiorJ 

harl been raised at t.he till:.a of the a.do:pt~_on of :pameraph 3 of -~be article on the 

richt of ].)eo:plea to aelf-deter.mimtion (E/CN.4/663). H:'c.story clearly showed. tl:Jat 

und{ll' cover of the need for such co:m:ponoo. tion people might be c'.(lp:ri ved of their 

merJ.na of subs:!.s·~ence. Ire ho:pecl, t,hel~efore 
1 

that; the C01Illninsion would bear tm t 

fa.c t in mind i·lhen. a vote iva s taken on tho words "aubj ec t to fair com:.t'ensa. ti on". 

Mr. WHITJ:.A.M. (Aust:r:::.l5a) so.:p:port,orc. the :firat paragraph only of the 

French proposal as amer.;.ded b.:.·· the Leb3..Uese ame:nament. The ee.cond :paragraph 

should cover immovables o.nly 'bu.-t. 1 t m:?.k_J.;.t be a.aked whether it clld not apply 

also to movables. 

kno·-rinc t~1e meaning of the :pllraae llpublic ut;.li ty". In Australia that g_uestion 

i-re.a cav€:red bY a constitutional provision, and the .··(Ustralian Government could :not 

agree t.r.a.t it ahoulc. come u:ndor tho jurisdiction of an il'lternatio:nal eourto 

It :aight n.leo be asked l.J"i:lR.t effect a provision of the. t type would have on the 

:Principles of intermtion.al law relating to ellen property a.t present in force. 

Mr, 1-'tOROZOV (Union of Soviet Soc::~.l1st P<::I)Ublico) vished to study the 

Russian toxt of the r.ebaneee a:mer.d.:nent before voting on the French proposal 

(E/CN.4/L.66) and therefore moved tbe adjournment of the meeting. 

The prmJo~:.::t.l -was adQEt~p. by_~!s_es to 3, v!ith 8 abstentions,.. 

The CHli.IRY.i>.N caid t:nt Vefore decle.rinG t~1e meeting closed he wished 

to rmke some re!l'E.rko o:..1 :procodu:re.l q_u.cstions, and aclced whether the J!"'rench 

representative acceptei the Lebaneae amendment. 

Mr. J1JVIGI1iY (France) repllcd in the af:firn:ativo. 

/The CllAIRMiU{ 



E/CN.4/sR.302 
Page 17

The CHAIRMAN suggested that when :l.t ha.d completed the discussion of 

the :t.rD-vr er-~icle proposed by France (E/CN.4/t.66) the Commission t,h·ould study 

rcco:mrnenda.t;tc;:.e I and II :tn annex 2 of the report of the fourth session of the 

Su"bnC:c.mmission on Prevantio:a of Discrimination and the Protection of Minorities 

(r~/CH.l~/Cn) and should th~n go on to consider the ne¥7 article suggested by 

F-..-·ance (E/C1Lh/L.67) and article 32 in that order. It m:l.ght then Bxamine the 

p:ceo..ublc of the covenant on economic, sodal and cultural rights, and the 

U'i.1.itod States proposal (E/CN.4/L.l64). r ... astly, it would deal with articles 1 

to 18 of the draft covenant.. 

Re suggested that tte timo limit for the su~misnion of proposals and 

r.mendments for a preamble to the covenant on economic, soci:::.l and cultural rights 

should be 5.30 p.,m. on 21 Hay 1952. 

;rt y~s.Jia decided. 

Mr. MOHOZOV (tTnio':l cf ;:~ov:i.et Socialist Republics) wished to knovr 

whether all the amendm0nts and propcsale regarding a.rticles 1 to 18 of the 

covertaut appearing in annex Ili of the re1::ort of' the CoJJJmission' s seventh session 

varc before the Commission. 

The CHAIID1AN sa.ic1 that the Secreta:e:i.at would dJ.stribute a document 

giv::ng ell necessa:ey :information on thiJ.t polnt at an appropriate time. 

4/6 p .• m. 




